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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Sunday, May 20, 2012 9:05 AM 

To: 

Subject: 	 Fw: Flash flood kills 19 in Afghanistan; many missing (AP) 

FYI 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2012 05:16 AM 
To: NEWS-Afghanistan; NEWS-Mahogany 
Subject: Flash flood kills 19 in Afghanistan; many missing (AP) 

KABUL (AP) - Flood waters have ravaged a provincial capital in northern Afghanistan, killing at least 19 
people and destroying hundreds of homes. 

Sayed Faizullah Sadat, the national disaster director in Sar-e-Pul province, said Sunday that 60 other people 
are missing and rescuers are looking for them across the city. 

The flooding began on Saturday in Sayyad district and then washed out most of the capital city of Sar-e-Pul. 
Sadat says 1,000 houses have been destroyed and 10,000 people have found shelter in mosques, schools and a 

teacher-training center. 
Flash flooding also killed two other people in the past two days in northern Talchar province. 
Northern Afghanistan gets hit nearly every spring by flash flooding from heavy rains and snow melting off 

the mountains. 

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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